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NETSCC / CCF / NOCRI Procurement - Supplier Information Event 
The Wesley, London. 6th July 2016

The following narrative provides a summary of the question and answer session held at the event. This reflects the current thinking of the Department of Health (DH), but DH reserves the right to change approach if deemed appropriate.


Questions from the event
Q)	Can you clarify the start dates for the new contracts?
A)	The new contracts will start on 1 April 2018. We aim to award the contracts by April 2017.

Q)	The descriptive documents that have already been sent out are labelled drafts, how close are they to the final requirements?
A)	The descriptive documents will be subject to change, but should be fairly close to what will be needed.

Q)	What areas will be non-negotiable and where will there be scope for innovation?
A)	There will be clearly specified minimum criteria that any bidders would need to meet, these minimum criteria were non-negotiable.   However, it would be up to bidders to say how they would meet the requirements over and above these minimum criteria, and there would be room for innovation and negotiation around these.  The need for a high quality scientific secretariat in order to ensure the quality of the research commissioned was emphasised. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Q)	Will there also be minimum requirements with regard to the terms and conditions of the contract(s)?
A) 	Standard terms and conditions of government contracts for professional services would be applicable. Examples such as the CRNCC contract could be found on Contracts Finder. There would however be limited scope for negotiation around some parts of the contract. 

Q)	Clarification required on the time period for which the quoted costs relate.
A)	Total costs for lots 1, 2 and 3 were expected to be about £280 million over 10 years.
	
Q)	What are the annual contract values?
A)	Anticipated costs over 10 years are: NETSCC - £167M; CCF- £97M; and NOCRI - £16M.  For an annual figure, these amounts should be divided by 10.

Q)	Will TUPE apply?
A)	It is likely that TUPE will apply.  DH will make available to any supplier planning to make a bid TUPE information on the staff concerned. Any new supplier would need to seek legal advice on whether TUPE would apply.

Q)	I understand that the total price of the contract is fixed at the beginning and there will be open-book accounting, if there is any surplus in year, what will happen to it?
A)	DH would negotiate with suppliers over any underspends and would look at either clawing back unused funds, or at what other services could be provided.  However, DH will only expect invoices for the services consumed. DH needed to understand the full cost of commissioning research and under “open-book” accounting we need to understand where the money is going.

Q)	How will inflation be handled when the value of the contract would be published at the end of the procurement?
A)	DH would not expect costs to exceed the value of the contract awarded.  Factors such as inflation and deflation should be taken into account when pricing bids.
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